Topie: Winols Valley Soil & Water Conservation District Meeting

Time: Thursday, April 22, 2021 6:00 PM PDT

Join Zoom Meeting

https://zoom.us/j/95435099861?pwd:UXNsUEgyTZOOYm9ZUVhEa1UVanUd209

Meeting ID: 954 3509 9861

Passcode: Conserve

One tap mobile
+13462487799,,954350998614,,,%21861768# US (Houston)

+16699006833,,95435099861#,,,,%21861768# US (San Jose)

Dial by your location

+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)

+1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose)

+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)

+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)

+1 929 436 2866 US (New York)

+1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC)
Meeting |D: 954 3509 9861
Passcode: 21861768

Find your local number: https://zoom.us/u/ab7y7ctjWv



lllinois Valley Soil and Water Conservation District
331 E Cottage Park Dr Suite 1B - P.O. Box 352

Cave Junction, OR 97523

Phone: 541-592-3731

Bi-Monthly Board Meeting Agenda
April 22, 2021- SWCD Conference Room/ZOOM

I 6:00 PM: Call to Order
1l 6:05: Acceptance of Minutes
1. 6:30 PM: Acceptance of Financial Reports

v. 6:35 PM: Old Business
a. Report on hiring of contract employee.
b. Swearing-in of Bob Schmidt (completed)

V. 6:55 PM: New Business
a. White Ditch Contracts
b. Plant Sale
c. Algae Bloom Khoeery Creek
d. Consideration of new associate director applicants- Action tem

VI. 7:00 PM: Staff and Partnering Agency Reports
a. Tracey's report
b. Arlyse’s Report

Vil.  7:10 PM: Public Comments/Guest Speakers — Marganne Allen, ODA

VI, 7:15 PM: Adjourn



Illinois Valley Soil & Water Conservation District
Bi-Monthly Board Meeting

SWCD Office/Zoom

Meeting Minutes

Meeting Called to Order Thursday February 25% by Bill Reid, Chairman at 6:03 pm

LIVE ATTENDEES ZOOM ATTENDEES ABSENTEES
Bill Reid | Marcy Sowa Joy McEwen (WC)
Rhett Nelsen Jim Gurley Bob Schmidt
Katrina Poydack Gene Merrill (WC) Bob Webb
Arlyse DeLoyola (Staff) Tracey Reed (Staff) Carol Crawford (WC)
Janice Denney (WC) Kevin O’Brien (Staff)
Don Young (WC)

L

SCRIBE

Notes were taken by Arlyse DeLoyola

The meeting began with the Oath of Office being administered to Katrina Poydack, J im Gurley and Marcy
Sowa, as they were sworn into their newly elected terms.
e Minutes: The minutes from the December meeting were presented to the Board for review.
o Katrina Poydack made a motion to approve the minutes for December.
o Marcy Sowa seconded that motion.
o The motion carried without dissent.

o  Financials: The Financial Reports from July 1, 2020~ January 31, 2021 were presented to the
Board for review.
o Marey Sowa made a motion to accept the financial reports.
o Jim Gurley seconded that motion.
o Discussion was held.
o The motion carried without dissent.

OLD BUSINESS

e Hiring Subcommittee

o The subcommittee met Tuesday and had a Zoom discussion with Angela Boudro. The committee
recommended that the board approve the contract as presented by Tracey Reed. Discussion was
held.

o Marcy Sowa made a motion to approve the contract as written, to hire Angela Boudro for a
term of 6 (six) months effective March 1, 2021.

o Rhett Nelsen seconded the motion

o The motion passed without dissent.




© Meeting Frequency/Accidental Quorum Question _ :

e Arlyse reported that Eric Nussbaum’s opinion of the “accidental quorum” that will occur
during bi-monthly Watershed Council meetings will NOT violate Public meeting Law as long
as there is no discussion of SWCD business at the Watershed Council Meetings. She noted
that he was very much in favor of splitting up the meetings.

* ODA Training/ who attended- how was it?

o Janice Denney attended the New Director Training and stated that there was a lot of
good information.

o Marcy Sowa attended the AG Water Quality Session and found it to be very
interesting.

o Arlyse attended at least 8 of the sessions for the week and took something from each

one.
NEW BUSINESS

° Grant Reporting Update

o Tracey reported that she had completed the Two-Year monitoring report on the Bridgeview Project
and the Final of the Ford Family Foundation Grant. She shared before and after photos of the
Bridgeview Project, which illustrated the success of the work.

CONTINUING

e Staff and partnering agency reports were presented to the board: :
Tracey reported that she has been able to work one to four hours per week and is expecting to be back to
her normal 32 hours per week schedule in the Fall when her daughter is able to return to school again,
Arlyse reported that all was going well in the new office in spite of the outer areas not being finished as
yet. She announced that she would likely be absent for the next meeting (April) and would need to have
a volunteer for taking notes. Tracey Reed mentioned that she could do it.

e Chairman Reid announced that Associate Director John Gardiner had resigned from the board.

e Janice Denney mentioned she had read an article in The Courier recently which stated that the Marijuana
Tax had created a surplus in tax revenue and asked what could be done to funnel some of this to our
organizations and the Valley. Gene Merrill explained that most of the tax is collected in larger metro
areas because the tax goes to the counties where the products are SOLD as opposed to where they are
PRODUCED. Discussion was held regarding how to get this changed.

e Chairman Reid gave the Oath of Office to another newly re-elected Board member, Rhett Nelsen. It was
noted that Bob Schmidt would have to be sworn in at a later date due to his absence.

NEXT MEETING

The next meeting is to be held on April 22nd at 6:00 PM at the Illinois Valley SWCD Office and via ZOOM.

ADJOURNMENT

Adjournment: The meeting was adjourned at 6:45 pm .

APPROVED MINUTES: DATE:



11:22 AM lllinois Valley Soil & Water Conservation District

04/01/21
Cash Basis

Balance Sheet
As of March 31, 2021

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
Checking Account

Savings Account - Thompson Crk

Total Checking/Savings
Total Current.Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable

Total Accounts Payable

Credit Cards
Umpqua Credit Card

Total Credit Cards
Total Current Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Equity
Opening Balance Equity
Unrestricted Net Assets
Net Income

Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Mar 31, 21

80,705.63
231.53

80,937.16
80,937.16
80,937.16

ettt

-170.18
-170.18

-2,046.65
-2,046.65
-2,216.83
2,216.83

8,402.66
24,458.76
50,292.57

83,153.99
80,937.16

]

Page 1



10:48 AM lllinois Valley Soil & Water Conservation District

04/01/21 Profit & Loss
Cash Basis July 2020 through Narch 2021

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
Donations
Employee HB Cont.
Grants Received

Total Income
Gross Profit

Expense
Accounting Fees
Contracted Services

Equipment & Software
Insurance
General Liability Insurance

Total Insurance

Internet Services
Mileage
Other
Advertising
Dues & Subscriptions
Postage/Mailing fees
Power and Electric
Printing & Copying
Rent Expense
Taxes
Telephone
Website/Internet fees

Total Other

Reconciliation Discrepancies
Supplies & Materials
Wages and Salaries

Medical Insurance

Wages and Salaries - Other

Total Wages and Salaries
Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income

Other Income/Expense
Other Income
Interest Income
Refunds
Reimbursement

Total Other Income

Other Expense
Fire protection

Total Other Expense
Net Other Income

Net Income

Jul '20 - Mar 21

530.00
39.18
89,505.55

90,074.73

90,074.73

1,750.00
5,218.70

5,773.82

2,260.00

2,260.00

199.97
111.13

96.00
255.00
91.80
137.53
642.34
3,833.48
369.32
721.23
4,347.71

10,494.41

-1,888.17
545.99

500.94
14,875.68

15,376.62

39,841.47

50,233.26

0.04
1,169.00
-1560.00

1,019.04

960,73

959.73

59.31

50,292.57

Page 1



Ilinois Valley Soil & Water Conservation District

Register: Checking Account
From 02/01/2021 through 03/31/2021
Sorted by: Date, Type, Number/Ref

4/1/2021 11:19 AM

Date Number Payee Account Memo Payment C Deposit Balance
02/08/2021 20701 Cardinal Business Se... Accounts Payable 784581 71457 X 69,583.85
02/20/2021 Grants Received Deposit X 14,580.00 84,163.85
02/22/2021 20702 IV DATA CENTER Accounts Payable March 50% 21.25 84,142.60
02/23/2021 20703 Umpqua Bank Umpqua Credit Card 4798 5100 616... 50.97 84,091.63
02/23/2021 20704 Cardinal Business Se... Accounts Payable 784581 883.32 83,208.31
03/01/2021 20705 US Cellular Accounts Payable 951128871 86.34 83,121.97 -
03/04/2021 20706 Pacific Source Healt... Accounts Payable Kevin HB Cont... 7.94 83,114.03
03/04/2021 20707 Staples Accounts Payable LA 1041286 59.45 83,054.58
03/09/2021 20708 Wells Fargo Accounts Payable 97345735 134.62 82,919.96
03/09/2021 20709 Cardinal Business Se... Accounts Payable 784581 967.90 81,952.06
03/09/2021 To Print Cardmember Service Accounts Payable 479851006165... 104.49 81,847.57
03/22/2021 20710 Cardinal Business Se... Accounts Payable 784581 903.27 80,944.30
03/23/2021 20711 Umpqua Bank Umpqua Credit Card 4798 5100 616... 130.96 80,813.34
03/25/2021 20712 IV DATA CENTER Accounts Payable 50% Internet 21.25 80,792.09
03/29/2021 20713 US Cellular Accounts Payable 951128871 86.46 80,705.63

Page 1



10:58 AM

04/01/21
Cash Basis

lllinois Valley Soil & Water Conservation District
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual ODA Capacity

July 2020 through March 2021

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

Employee HB Cont.
Grants Received

Landowner contributions

Total Income

Gross Profit

Expense

Bank Fees
Contracted Services
RARE Program
Contracted Services - Other

Total Contracted Services

Insurance
General Liability Insurance
Vehicle insurance

Total Insurance

Internet Services
Mileage
Other
Advertising
Dues & Subscriptions
Food and water
Postage/Mailing fees
Power and Electric
Printing & Copying
Rent Expense
Taxes
Telephone
Website/Internet fees

Total Other

Supplies & Materials
Training and associated travel
Vehicle Maintenance
Wages and Salaries
Medical Insurance
Wages and Salaries - Other

Total Wages and Salaries

Total Expense

Net Ordi

nary Income

" Otheér Income/Expense

Other Income
Refunds

Total Other Income

Other Expense
Fire protection

Total Other Expense

Net Other Income

Net Income

Jul '20 - Mar 21 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
39.18 638.82 -599.64 6.1%
68,734.75 68,734.75 0.00 100.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
68,773.93 69,373.57 -599.64 99.1%
68,773.93 69,373.57 -599.64 99.1%
0.00 18.00 -18.00 0.0%
0.00 3,500.00 -3,500.00 0.0%
0.00 3,800.00 -3,800.00 0.0%
0.00 7,300.00 -7,300.00 0.0%
2,260.00 2,100.00 160.00 107.6%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2,260.00 2,100.00 160.00 107.6%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
111.13 900.00 -788.87 12.3%
96.00 290.00 -194.00 33.1%
255.00 1,685.00 -1,430.00 15.1%
0.00 360.00 -360.00 0.0%
91.80 195.00 -103.20 47 1%
137.53 620.00 -482.47 22.2%
519.86 729.00 -209.14 71.3%
3,133.48 2,700.00 433,48 116.1%
369.32 ‘
634.02 900.00 -265.98 70.4%
792.82 850.00 -157.18 83.5%
6,029.83 8,429.00 -2,399,17 71.5%
466,00 1,000.00 -534.00 46.6%
0.00 900.00 -900.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
500.94 6,470.10 -5,969.16 7.7%
14,660.13 38,948.72 -24,288.59 37.6%
15,161.07 45,418.82 -30,257.75 33.4%
24,028,03 66,065.82 -42,037.79 36.4%
44,745.90 3,307.75 41,438.15 1,352.8%
469.00
469.00
0.00 1,000.00 -1,000.00 0.0%
0.00 1,000.00 -1,000.00 0.0%
469.00 -1,000.00 1,469.00 -46.9%
45,214.90 2,307.75 42,907.15 1,959.3%

Page 1



IVSWCD Staff Report

Tracey Reed
April 12, 2021

Hello Directors,

| have been working 3-6 hours most weeks on [IVSWCD business. Arlyse, Kevin, and | are having weekly staff meetings.
Current projects include:

White Ditch coordination with Angie Boudro. We are planning the next communication with landowners, and
coordinating with the field and engineering contractors to move the project forward, and trying to get caught up on past

due reports.

Goff small grant. | am working on getting the landowner cooperative agreement signed so this project can begin on the
ground. It is livestock fencing and irrigation improvement on Dwight Creek, very near the California border.

Stakeholder Engagement OWEB resubmittal. | have been working with Kevin on editing our fall 2020 proposal for
resubmittal, due on April 26™. We are hoping this program will be funded and we can bring another person into the
office as Engagement Coordinator to work with landowners on fire prevention and stream health.

Other reports. | am working to get us caught up on other reports, including for small grants, ODA, and white ditch. And
a staff report!



Arlyse Deloyola |
Office Manager | Staff Report “ o e
April 2021~ IVSWCD

v RYATIE
PISTRIGE

GENERAL ADMIN

- Payroll submitted.

- Payroll accrual tracked.

- Grant specific expense tracking in QuickBooks and Excel.

- Preparations for board meeting (pre-meeting packet assembly, QB reporting,
coordinating agenda, minutes).

- Kept up with partnering agencies newsletters and memos.

- Reconciled QB accounts for month of February and March. Filed all receipts and checks
from both after Katrina checked them.

- Voicemails, email and phone calls.

I will not be present at this meeting as | have a vacation planned. My thanks to Tracéy for
taking up the slack.

The Camps (our Landlords) continue to make slow progress on the common areas of the
office. Little by little it is taking shape.

I've received semi-monthly reports from Angie and her invoice from March for eight hours
work, most of which was on White Ditch. | have prepared and sent a funds request to OWRD
for the latest expenses on the project.

I submitted the financials for Quarter 7 and the final funds request for the biennium on the
ODA Capacity Grant.

Arlyse



\ - Application ER)
Illinois Valley Watershed Council Director. -

AName: Patricia Downing

Mailing Adcresg: | POBOX 646, OBrien, OR 97534

Physical Address: 35258 Redwood Hwy, OBrien, OR 97534
Phone Number:’ 541-596-2643 cell phone: 541287-0172

Occupation: Nonprofit Develdpment Consultant

Email Address; | Rattydowning2019@gmail.com
follow Attach.

additional sheets (up to 8)

i

Please complete the

f necessary.

NI

'

STV

ORI
FORTEN
R

:
dividnalsire

i Tw“""‘i‘;’ﬁ”‘

¥ ks Ji

Gl
:

I : ;
Yy

5 g o
ke Efﬂ. 1t \ \Y
?:"'éw'\~f~(¢:’:"\%ﬂ$&;~r\i’i$1\‘a&7 AR ',-»%J'?”..(.—.é}‘.?%-'v
mbers.tolaccomplishithese:

| have more than 25 years experience working as an Executive Director, Developmen Coordinator and Grant
Writer. Each of those areas requires extensive community apd agency partnering, volunteer coordination and
by necessity working with individuals of diverse backgrounds. From this | know that successful cooperative
endeavors requite clear communications, trust building and agreement on common goals and methods. Ina
lifetime of facilitating communications for non-profit boards (see resume for examples), and in community
service, | deeply value and will continue to use these time-honored methods..

3 el c;i:”‘ I '{4.';.‘\\{ﬁ\"{;}._ei"'ii?\"'ff‘":V-F" R
. RO 4, ' P
Séction: estand at anstrate . you
. BRY
M{% T otk ol RN
; ’ g , +
-c\fo i lrleta o wale bk iy SRR R

iy RN 3
| vigonient/ot e

,1110 ) M =9 :
3 Ay rr ot S Jeebe
R AT

Ha!
6

b Y ey P et i

BA Biology combined Environmental Studies. Board President, then Executive Director, for Rusk Ranch Nature
Center, an organization dedicated to nature conservation. [VCDO Environmental Caucus Advisory Group
Coordinator. Sierra Club affiliate. Member Western States Outdoor Clubs. Permaculture Design Cettificate.
Many years as an Exhibits Designer for the Nature Center and curriculum development for conservation based
programs and presentations. Deslgned and implemented presentations on Climate Change. Developed

environmental education standards for the Clean Forest Project to align with state and national goals.

T e e e L e L U 7 " a v OB pay

SEeton 6 inieeEIR R mples Eh At It ey R EabILY Comorlonn (s iy

SRR I ATES AALIEAL Wy (I et b e W -*.. bt LS
4‘.'")"&“

Gl ;',\ " Y i {. A)
Sobpedtivtiwithiother communit

R
Lt

| have many years of experience interfacing with the community. | have networked and outreached to
corporations, community leaders and government agencies and established working advisory councils and
steering committees. Examples: Ford Leadership Institute graduate; Josephine Community Libraries volunteer;
Zonta [nternational member; Founder & Core Coordinator. Domestic Violence 2009 Leadership Summit; Core
Coordinator Parent Daughter Faire 2010; RCC Core member Art Works Initiative; Elected Board Director lllinois
Valley Community Development Organization, elected Chair of the Community Relations Committee; lllinois
Valley Garden Tour co-coordinator; Rogue Valley Council of Governments planning survey representative for
O'Brien: Forest Service Communication Cadre Lialson: Assisting communications improvements in communities
who interface with the Forest Service. | have worked with diverse cultural and economic groups and have a high
degree of cultural compstence. This experience includes working for the Private Industry Council in Portland
teaching gang-effected youth and many years working with impoverished rural communities in Southern Oregon.




Name: * Patricia Downing :

Mailing address: | POBox 646, OBrien, OR 97534 :

Physical addyess: 356253 Redwood Hwy, OBrien, OR 97534, 541-596-2543, cell: 541287-0172
Ploase Answer the folloWITE QUeSHIGAS To TS best of your ADILLY PI6ASe ATFAch AGGIONAL SHEeTS 75 Necessary (Up 10 3); T
1 Please list activities and affiliations that demonstrate your commitment to the environment,

BA Biology combined Environmental Studies. Board President, then Executlve Director, for Rusk Ranch
Nature Center, an organization dedicated to nature conservation. IVCDO Environmental Caucus Advisory
Group Coordinator. Sierra Club affiliate, Member Western States Outdoor Clubs. Permaculture Design
Certificate. Many years as an Exhibits Designer for the Nature Center and cutriculum development for
consetvation based programs and presentations. Designed and implemented presentations on Climate
Change. Developed environmental education standards for the Clean Forest Project to align with state and
national goals.

2 Please list examples that illustrate your ability to work in cooperation with other comimmity members,
[ i :

| have more than 25 years experience working as an Executive Director, Developmen Coordinator and Grant
Writer. Each of those areas requires extensive community and agency partnering, volunteer coordination
and by necessity working with individuals of diverse backgrounds. From this | know that successful
cooperative endeavors require clear communications, trust bullding and agreement on common goals and
methods. In a lifetime of facilitating communications for non-profit boards (see resume for examples), and
in community service, | deeply value and will continue to use these time-honored methods. :

| have many years of experience interfacing with the community. | have networked and outreached to
corporations, community leaders and government agencies and established working advisory councils and
steering committees. Examples: Ford Leadership Institute graduate; Josephine Community Libraries ‘
volunteer; Zonta International member; Foundér & Core Coordinator Domestic Violence 2009 Leadership
Summit; Core Coordinator Parent Daughter Faire 2010;. RCC Core member Art Works Initiative; Elected
Board Director lllinois Valley Community Development Organization, elected Chair of the Community
Relations Committee; lilinols Valley Garden Tour co-coordinator; Rogue Valley Council of Governments
planning survey representative for O'Brlen; Forest Service Communication Cadre Liaison: Assisting
communications improvements in communities who Interface with the Forest Service. | have worked with
diverse cultural and economic groups and have a high degree of cultural competence. This experience
includes working for the Private Industry Council in Portland teaching gang-effected youth and many years
working with impoverished rural communities in Southern Oregon.

! . ‘ . ]
3 The goals of the watershed council are!
To foous watershed restoration and enhancement efforts on projeots and puiblio ontreach. ,

Foster and improve communication among affected private individuals , interested oftizens and representatives of local, state, and

federal agencies, ' ’

To continue the developiment and implementation of the comprehensive watershed assessment and action plan, to achieve and

maintain watershed health,

Auxe you willing to work to accomplish these goals?

- | ABSOLUTELY VESI




Patricia C. Downing, BA Biology/Environmental Studies
‘ P.0. Box 646, O'Brien, OR 975634
541-287-0172  polimits@frontiernet.net

Experienced Executive Director, Development Director and Non-profit Organizational Consultant
: Acquired more than $1M in grants and resources for nonprofit entities.

EXECUTIVE DIREGTOR, MANAGEMENT AND DEVELOPMENT EXPERIENCE

Executive Director — Rusk Ranch Nature Center (Non-profit Corporation) 2011 - current

e e A A Y e

«  In charge of development and grant acquisitions, projects and reporting.
«  Research and develop ecosystem friendly design options for the Wildlife Preserve
«  Lead funding strategies, donor relations, strategic planning and board development.
+  Oversee capltal campaign, donor relations, membership, volunteers & staff
«  Coordinate partnerships with agencles to share resources, provide services
s Ensure compliance with federal, state and local regulations
"+ Provide nonprofit regulatory, best practices and accountability guidance.

Development Director and Education Director - Clean Forest Project (Non-profit Corporation)

+  Acquired more than $238K In grant acquisitions 2010-2011. - \

«  Led the organization in developing funding strategies and innovative educational programs,

+  Provided nonprofit regulatory and best practices guidance. '

*  Developed environmental aducation standards to.align with state and natiohal goals.

+  Developed the Legacy Giving program and led Strategic Planning processes

+  Developed programming and supervised staff for the Green Teams high school outreach program,

Development Coordinator ~ Lovejoy Hospice (Non-profit corporation)

Guided the Development process between 2006 and 2010:

«  Increased donations and grants from an average of $54.6K per year to an average of $162.2K per year.

. Enhanced and tracked donor relations, increasing the database of donors from 400 to 4000.

. Increased local business sponsorship from $0 In 2005 to $38.6K in 2009,

+  Advanced community goodwill and understanding of the hospice programs.

. Created and coordinated major events fundraisers, Heart of Summer and Light Up A Life,

o (nitiated and nurtured collaborative relationships with agencies, partners and community stake holders.

o Initiated sponsor solicitation, donor acknowledgement planning, brochure, website and ad design.

. Developed and managed Lovejoy's comprehensive development and fundraising plan.

+  successfully wrote grants, tracked contracts, designed reporting and accountability processes.

. Responsible for assisting board with resource development and planning. ,

. Responsible for public relations, radio spots, collaborative networking, public service announcements,
civic outreach, fiscal accountability for development, budget advisory, and endowment planning.

Aégigtant Executive Director - Options for Southern Oregon (Non-Profit Corporation)

Successiully wrote grants and tracked grant reporting and accountability.

Implemented fiscal management and budgeting for Transportation Department.

Supervised employees in administration and transportation departments.

Produced Annual Report, Quality Assurance Report, Strategic Planning Proposal, and Confidentiality
Agreement. Created content for the newsletter & web slte. Designed, assembled and maintained the
web site. Created a training manual for office staff. :

« = » s



Executive Director - Sage Femme, Inc. (Non-profit corporation)

Lead the program from start to $.5 million business with four DoE Accredited campuses In three states,
*  Developed budget and implemented fiscal oversight. Led the organization In strategic planning,

programs, and financial planning in conjunction with the Board of Directors.

Supervised 25 faculty and employees, verifying payroll fulfillment.

Maintained quality control measures for accreditation standards.

Assembled extensive professional school library; researched, reviewed & recommended texts,
Facilitated communication at all levels of corporate activity and provided detalled reports to hoard.
*  Supetvised Implementation of all student programs.

Coordinated outreach for community education and public relations,

NON-PROFIT CONSULTING EXPERIENCE

Non-profit Organizational Consultant - Beyond Limits Consulting Associates — current ‘
Presentations & consulting for lllinois River Valley Arts Council, lllinois Valley Safe House Alliance, HASL Center
for Independent Living, The Newcomers Club, The Glass Rail Outfit, Minois Valley Community Development
Organization, lllinois Valley Youth Soccer Club, Grants Pass Kiwanis, Cultural & Environmental Enhancement
Network, Zonta International, U.S. Department of the Army, Oakland, CA; Doner Advertising Inc., Detroit, Mi:
San Diego Jewelers Association. Feasibllity Study for Summer Jo's: Restaurant for successful state grant
eligibility. Presentations for Zonta state conference, Oregon State PTA conference, Josephine Community
Libraries, U.8. Department of the-Army, Grants Pass Garden Club, and Master Gardeners. Appeared on
television spots for San Francisco Urban County Fair. Public television presentation for City of Madison, WI.
Delivered numerous presentations and consultations in Communication Skills, Active Listening, Asserting and

Non-defensive feedback, Learning Methodologies, Hiring, Training & Retaining Talent and Successful Non-profit
Management. '

COMMUNITY SERVICE

Josephine County: Past Board President Rusk Ranch Nature Center; Ford Leadership Institute Fiscal
Sponsor representative; Josephine Community Libraries volunteer; Zonta International member; Founder &
Core Coordinator Domestic Violence 2008 Leadership Summit; Core Coordinator Parent Daughter Faire 2010;
RCC Core member Art Works Initiative; Elected Board Director Illinois Valley Community Development
Organization, elected Chair of the Community Relations Committee; lllinois Valley Garden Tour co-coordinator:
Rogue Valley Gouncll of Governments pianning survey representative for O'Brien.

National: Forest Service Communication Cadre Liaison: Assist with planning and presentations for
communications improvements in communities who interface with the Forest Service. Vice-president of MEAC
National Education Accreditation Board: Interfaced with professional applicants and supported their progress

towards accreditation. Reviewed applications and compliance to standards, Implemented site visits,
Developed policies and procedures. :

California; Researched and co-wrote state certification for California Association of Midwives. Served as fiscal
advisor and major donor fund-raiser for California Assoclation of Midwives (CAM). Developed budgetary
guidelines and policies. Administration Coordinator for Certification Board of CAM,

EDUCATION

Unlversity of California University of Wisconsin . . Chapman College . . Cabrilio College

References upon request. -



Application
Iﬂmms Valley Watershed Council Director.

Name: @ Iexz BI\A@("

Mailing Address: 36)  Rug Q‘W\A“ Lan, Coce Seretign ) At 97523
Physical Address! See A bo Je

Phone Number: (541) 416 o4l | Cell Phone: (st1) 78677902,
Occupation. m&%c{' Treatt e g\iv [ﬁ?\ a C)De(" Ko | |

Email Address: a\ey. mm\é&cr’ € _congnand A nofte ot - LS ‘

Please oomplete the follovvmg seotlons Attach additlonal sheets (up to 8) if necessary.

i-:- d\m.,, ' 2
R

At
D
¥ 1):? “*.."
; '*. s m§ Ieer

T be\\eoe %\w& m\-*\k agowp u\pndv LE Cor COME up w\ﬂ\ u\ecb\f M\J rachve

i"p

(b Hhat  henelit auu\L«,m miem an owr etersked | F can /:5*@& oFec /wa;%
’ /fm%l\,fecxw\( eﬁf) re:we,rd\ g~ m.///w\s 4o be 06?64\ o euer\%meo o&ac;

%nFiﬁm it to'the: .
TR et T A Nkt Sy R o A P s

ZZ‘ afew) ep 4\@&& i Ahe T/ rngis el E\thz: sperd g adpfe stence \sm,ﬂw\w\t.
L\m‘ L&A@EW\Q rC’nL. LS Céﬂf\f-k\m z@fu:;)e«a cl@w.c, % m\@q Lronm "Hd:\r Wmmb
TN *\(‘f\z r\\m(\oe—%\‘aﬂ J, Q}m@ m,‘@ wai) eotent) {\\w\u\kt L wen @J@‘c'ﬂﬁ &D@«G& rn "f

,0&«\\@ o lbye. &S \\\ Lo
’\qmm o EE i

—‘v'

S

AR T e
R

me: amﬂ dm\"\:\\m Yo Uﬁ(«,u\&“t@(’ [A, fv\&ewa ﬁf‘%mi\\lfﬂ«-‘;\\@d\b 'H\\x (xwt..k\am:}v 'ﬂ@_
(a.\\e-\, "CrﬁM L\M—-k\\ 2hece "/-t'; ‘”\e et u l\t»(\bq‘\sw\b f(‘e@-é\ @‘Q\Y 'H\c, D&(L
caple Ak ene 0.enpB5Y all um”f_;s ot

\;Q'e ﬁﬁgx peele e HASS u&\\@q LM\%U@ J, gk th«»s\r\mm\(‘;&kt Lb(f‘(k Jwb'o( _Q,.@Jn

‘T&e&.ﬂ: arg&m:eﬁwm ace  Coie seed o€

Please return completed apphoatmn to 102 8. Redwood Highway, Suite 101 or maﬂ to
IVWC, PO Box 852, Cave Junction, OR 97628, Questions? Calli592-3781 or email
ivoffice@cavenet.com. }

¢




VLAl AUQYOSS] Sl-] frafguatin bp,  Cane  ONupmotio a Ok V/oLeS
Physieal address: .. w bmg%} ’
| Pleaso Answer the following Questions to the best of your ability please attach additlonal sheets as necessary (up to 3).
1 Please list activities and affiliatious that demonstyate youx commitment to the environment,
Watee Teeedomend  Tlank Opecessas
Rackeowntiou  Funtees & Anglers
Hiledng = i
(M\Q\(A‘f\u

LIRS

) o Ny ‘—W@GS‘V - SYGM\‘ arened ¢ k\\cM‘CJ\ ‘<f~w\ (@5@ &,Ht 7[0 @M&DE‘.(‘\‘QNCQ
The  tame™ 5)3%3:3 ot 1LY pellen,  Hef L e

i

2 Please list examples that illustrate your ability to work in cooperation with other community members,
L e @F@i\ , Lenest ard W, '“7\«3 do _ feolen o eUﬂ“ao@\f:b | deas .

—

3 The goals of the watershed couneil are:
To foous watershed restoration and enhancement efforts on projects and public outreach,

Foster and improve communication among affected private indlviduals , Interested citizens and representatives of local, state, and
federal agencies.

To contitwe the development and implementation of the comprehensive watershed assessment and action plan, to achieve and
maintaln watershed health,

Are you willing to work to accomplish these goals?

T awn c:ow‘s\f;‘&c\z /A\(.&LQ\_?\S +ho dork  Fowareds 'a%@&gﬁﬂ[&g\;% Fhose
5\6@\54

-




